Iﬂraa Malik

From: Paul Harris

Sent: 24 March 2025 17:49

To: Igraa Malik

Subject: Re: FP/ 1/25/HH

Attachments: Block Plan Fence Line.pdf; Block Plan New Red Line.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hilgraa,

Hope you are well ?

My apologise for the late reply | have been away,

| have attached new block drawings with fence line.
Regards

Paul & Kerry

From: Igraa Malik <
Sent: 13 March 2025 12:39
To: Paul Harris

Subject: RE: FP

Good afternoon,
Thank you for your email.
| can confirm the plan is sufficient.

Unfortunately, this application is still invalid as you are required to show the location of the fence on a block
plan. | have attached your block plan above, please review and amend accordingly.

Kind Regards
Igraa Malik

————— Original Message---—-

From: paut Hore AR
Sent: 09 March 2025 09:40

To: Iqraa Malik <I

Subject: RE: FP/ 1/25/HH

[You don't often get email fron i EEEEGEGEGE - - ' why this is important at

hittpsi/faka.mafleamApoutSanderidantification |

Good morninglgra,

Hope you are enjoying the sunny weekend ?

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL FP/1/25/HH



| apologise for this we are having trouble attaching it to the planning application because it says its locked.
| have attached the file to the email please let me know if there any problems.

Regards
Paul & Kerry

————— Original Message-----

From: Iqraa Malik </

Sent: 04 March 2025 14:59
To: Paul Harris

Subject: RE: FP/ 1/25/HH
Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email.

Unfortunately, we are unable to open unknown links. Please submit the drawings as PDF attachments or
upload them via the planning portal.

Kind Regards,
Igraa Malik

From: Paul Harris
Sent: 27 February 2025 22:30

To: Igraa Malik < -

Subject: REF: FP/ 1/25/HH

hittpsi/faka.mafleamApoutSanderidantification |

Hi,
Here's the file "Scan2025-02-27_181150.pdf" for your review.
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Add your comments and collaborate with others in real time. You don't need to download Acrobat to access
the file.




ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL FP/1/25/HH




